YV ER SIT Y

SOUTH(AROLINA

ADDENDUM NO. 1

TO: ALL VENDORS
FROM: CharlesW. Parker

SUBJECT: USC-FPB-0728-CWP Safety Shoe/Boot Contract for The Univerdity of
South Caralina

OPENING DATE AND TIME: REMAIN UNCHANGED

DATE: February 23, 2006

This Addendum 1 covers questions received for this Fixed Price Bid asfollows:

1 Question: “Page 6 of the bid says omit taxes from our price, but Attachment 1 and 3
Include a column to add 6% sdlestax. Should we include tax or not?’

Answer: In this particular instance, the tota price shal not exceed $125.00 including
6% sdestax. Therefore, 6% sdestax should be included in Attachment 1 and
3.
2. Quedtion: “Do the boots need to be brown if we are offering a substitute brand?’
Answer: The boots should be the same color as the “or equd” shoe style number listed

in the bid package.

__________________________________________________________________________________________________|
BIDDER SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 IN THE SPACE

PROVIDED BELOW
AND RETURN IT WITH THEIR BID RESPONSE. FAILURETO DO SOMAY SUBJECT BID
TO REJECTION.

Authorized Signature FHrm

Date



